
Morales, Kate 

Subject: FW: Accreditation: Standard IIIC - New Histo Tech BA Degree 

From: Long, Karen <klong@mtsac.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 3:23 PM 

To: Carr, Michael <michael.carr@mtsac.edu> 

Cc: Cao, Tom <tcao24@mtsac.edu> 

Subject: RE: Accreditation: Standard IIIC - New Histo Tech BA Degree 

Hi Michael, 

I spoke with Jennifer MacDonald. She is the Director for HistoTechnology Program. As of now, they have not identified 

any technology need for the HistoTechnology BA Program. 

The bachelor program will use the same equipment they currently using from the Histo Tech Associated Degree. Most 

of the classroom materials are on line and from Canvas so no laptops are needed. 

For your information, they just purchased a new HP Z-workstation to support the microscopes. They also have 2 laptops 

to support labeling of slides. Last year, they purchased a high-end projector. Jennifer also mentioned that should there 

be a need, they can request the purchases through Strong Workforce Funding or the Perkins Grant. 

I hope this helps. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

Karen 

From: Carr, Michael <michael.carr@mtsac.edu> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 8:03 AM 

To: Long, Karen <klong@mtsac.edu> 

Cc: Cao, Tom <tcao24@mtsac.edu> 

Subject: RE: Accreditation: Standard IIIC - New Histo Tech BA Degree 

Excellent, thanks! 
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Michael Carr 
Director, Academic Technology 
Information Technology Department 

Dmichael.carr@mtsac.edu 
□(909) 274-5355 

1100 
Mt. San 

N. Grand 
Antonio 

Ave
College 

Walnut CA 91789 
., 

www.mtsac.edu 

From: Long, Karen <klong@mtsac.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:55 AM 
To: Carr, Michael <michael.carr@mtsac.edu> 
Cc: Cao, Tom <tcao24@mtsac.edu> 
Subject: Re: Accreditation: Standard IIIC - New Histo Tech BA Degree 

Good morning Michael, 

Let me talk to Jennifer McDonald to see if there is technology need. Will get back to you once I have answers. 

Thanks, 

Karen 

K.Long 
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